COOKLEY & WALPOLE PARISH COUNCIL

A Meeting of the Parish Council was held on Tuesday, October 16th
2018 in the Pavilion, Walpole at 7-30pm.

Minutes:

Present:

Cllr. A. Thomas (Vice-Chairman); Cllr. R. Chase; ClIr. N. Jarvis; ClIr. S. Moore; ClIr. M.
Porter; Cllir. M. Wenham; Clir. J. Winter and ClIr. D. Whitwood:

Also Present:

Paul Widdowson (Clerk) and County and District ClIr. S. Burroughes (left 8-25pm):
1) Apologies:

ClIr. Z. Mair (Chairman); ClIr. I. Newton:

Also Not Present: Clir. D. Cask:

2) Toreceive declarations of interest:

CllIr. S. Moore declared interests in Cookpole.

Clir. M. Porter declared interests in CEA and Cookpole.

ClIr. A. Thomas declared interests in CEA.

Clir. D. Whitwood declared an interest in Item 12 Planning Application DC/18/4049/CLP.

3) Reguests for dispensations:

There were no requests for dispensation.

4) To receive areport from the County and District Councillor:

County and District ClIr. S. Burroughes said that the new Green bin rollout was going very
well especially as Suffolk Coastal District Council was now charging residents for recycling.
He said that the Council were also looking at setting up glass recycling as this cannot be
dealt with at household level. County and District ClIr. S. Burroughes noted the new logo for
East Suffolk District Council which he said represented different parts of the District. He said
that the new Beccles Southern Relief road has opened and that he was trying to get new
housing developments to be in keeping with Suffolk’s existing housing and environment. It
was noted that a meeting had been arranged at 2pm on November 13" 2018 with Flagship
Housing and in answer to a question as to contributing to the new defibrillator, he would look
at it but he was contributing heavily to creating disabled parking spaces at the Walpole
Pavilion.

5) Public Session: Members of the public have fifteen minutes to ask questions on
topics on the agenda.

There were no parishioners at the meeting.

Page 1 of 4



6) To _confirm the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on September 18"
2018 and for the two Extra-Ordinary Parish Council Meetings on August 2" and
August 22" 2018:

The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on September 18th 2018 were agreed:
Proposer: Cllr. S. Moore: Seconder: ClIr. R. Chase:

The Minutes of the Extra-Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on August 22nd 2018 were
agreed:

Proposer: Cllr. M. Wenham: Seconder: Cllr. J. Winter:

The Minutes of the Extra-Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on August 2nd 2018 were
agreed:

Proposer: Cllr. S. Moore: Seconder: ClIr. N. Jarvis:

7)  Emergency Planning:

Cllr. M. Wenham reported that there is a Rest Centre Exercise planned to take place next
week at Kelsale cum Carlton. He said that he would probably attend and would be very
happy if anyone else wished to go. Clir. M. Wenham explained that the Rest Centres were
where people went to if they could not stay at home owing to the emergency situation. He
said that the Harmony Centre and Bucks Farm had both agreed to be Rest Centres in
Cookley and Walpole. He said that flooding was the most likely emergency in Cookley and
Walpole so Rest Centres on high ground each side of the river were the best locations.

8) Initiatives to cut Speeding:

Cllr. S. Moore reported that the Sign Indicator Device (SID) had been moved. She said that
no further signs would be put up saying ‘Cut your speed’ as they were just cluttering up the
village. It was agreed to put up a ‘Speed Aware’ Sign at the Halesworth end of the village.

9) Defibrillator & Telephone Box:

Clir. M. Porter said that the telephone box is now ready for the defibrillator to be fitted into it.
ClIr. R. Chase explained that he had not ordered it yet because there had been no definitive
date for it to be fitted into the telephone box. He said that he would now order the defibrillator
and would get the invoice sent to the Clerk.

10) War Memorial and Other Church Matters:

Cllr. M. Wenham said that he was hoping that a cross could be placed on every war grave
preferably by children on November 8". He said that he would speak to the Attic to ask if
their pupils could put crosses on the two graves in the churchyard. CllIr. M. Wenham said that
the nine names on the memorial in Walpole Church will be read out in Halesworth on
November 11", He said that the three names in Cookley would be commemorated in
Cookley.

11) Broadband:
Cllr. R. Chase said that he would like the Council to ask British Telecommunications Open
Reach to speed up getting fast broadband to Cookley and Walpole. Cllr. M. Wenham said

that all the infrastructure is set up in Bramfield and is ready to receive it. However copper
wire still connects houses. It was agreed that fast broadband is on its way and there is

Page 2 of 4



nothing that the council can do to speed up the process. It was agreed that individuals were
the best people to get in touch with BT Open Reach.

12) Planning Matters:

Proposal: Certificate of Lawful Use (Proposed) - Change of land to site the static/mobile
home.

Address: 1 Halesworth Road, Walpole, Suffolk. IP19 9AZ:

Ref: DC/18/4049/CLP:

The Clerk informed Councillors of this planning application.

13) Clerk’s Report and Correspondence:

The Clerk reported that he had received a ‘Scam Mail’ Poster from the Royal Mail to put
them on the noticeboard and a Sunshine Gym Brochure from Broxap. He said that he had
also received a receipt for the Annual Grant to the Walpole & Cookley Playing Field Trust
and that he had sent a receipt to them for the £70 loan repayment.

14) Einancial Report:

a) Balances at the Bank on October 7th 2018: Update on the current financial

status.
Business Community Account £8 897-41
Business Savings Account £1 098-04
b) Chegues for Payment and Receipts: To approve payments and to review
receipts.
Cheqgues:
Chg. No. 101017 Wills — Second Payment on Contract £750-00
Chg. No. 101018 Wills - Log up Fallen willow on Village Green £150-00
Proposer: Clir. M. Porter: Seconder: Clir. D. Whitwood:
Receipts:
200078 Walpole and Cookley PFT Loan Repayment £70-00
200079 First Aid Course for 4 participants — May 10" 2018 £158-00
Bacs First Aid Course for 1 participant — May 10" 2018 £39-50
200080 Cemetery Memorial £45-00

15) To receive reports on the:

Village Green;

ClIr. A. Thomas said that a Village Green neighbour had asked her if anything could be done
about the trees near his property as they shed their twigs and other debris into his property’s
gutters and blocked his property’s downpipe and drains. As the Parish Council’s tree warden,
Cllr. A. Thomas noted that there were three dead trees and two dying trees on the Village
Green.

In view of further advice too that silver birch trees should be replaced every ten years and
that the Parish Council have some ideas to develop the Village Green, it was agreed to

Page 3 of 4



accept the estimate from Rob Lawrence of £1050 to fell three May and seven Silver Birch
trees (£900) and to grind their stumps (£150).

Proposer: ClIr. R. Chase: Seconder: Cllr. M. Wenham:

Flagship Affordable Homes:

There was nothing to add to what County and District Cllr. S. Burroughes said in his report
regarding a meeting on October 13™ at 2pm.

Highways;
Clir. M. Porter said that he had reported to Suffolk Highways many potholes but had not seen
them filled in very quickly. It was noted that a pot hole has been patched in the ford. Clir. R.

Chase said that Suffolk Highways should also be told about the lack of white lines and that
he had informed Suffolk Highways and had received a reply saying that they were logged.

Footpaths;

There was no report.
Irees;

There was no report.

Cemetery;

The Clerk said that he had received a cheque to £45 regarding a memorial and would be
meeting with some parishioners regarding reserving space in the Cemetery.

CEA & Allotments:

It was noted that the Craft Barns would be taking place over the weekend of November 10%
and 11",

External Meetings & Training:

There were no Meetings or Training to report.

To receive agenda items for the Parish Council Meeting to be held on November 20th
2018:

It was agreed to put on the agenda in November, the Budget and Precept, art on the Village
Green, the future of the village Green as an amenity, Disabled Parking spaces and the River
Blyth sign.

The Meeting ended at 9-34pm.

Page 4 of 4



